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Addendum No. 1 
IFB 15-107 

 

7th Avenue South Roadway, Stormwater & Water Main Improvements 
 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS AND OTHERS CONCERNED: 
 
Contractors submitting proposals for the above referenced project shall take note of the 
clarification to the Contract Drawings and Specifications that shall become a part of the contract 
documents. 
 
THE DUE DATE FOR BID DOCUMENTS IS:  Wednesday, June 24, 2015 by 2:00 P.M., at 
the City of Lake Worth Procurement Office, 7 North Dixie Highway, 2nd Floor, Lake 
Worth, FL 33460. 
 
Note: Bidder must acknowledge Receipt of Addendum on Bid Proposal - Page BP-2 of the 
Contract Documents. 

Questions & Answers: 

Q1:  What is the project cost estimate? 
A1:  The estimated cost for the project is $675,000. 
 
Q2:  Who pays for the testing?  
A2:  The contractor is responsible for paying all the costs and scheduling all work associated with 
testing. 
 
Q3:  Any specific MOT plans?   
A3:  The contractor is required to submit a certified MOT plan for review and approval by the City.  
The contractor may close the intersections provided a sufficient detour route is proposed and accepted 
by the City. 
 
Q4:  Working Hours? Weekends?  
A4:  Work hours are from 8am to 6pm, Monday through Friday per City ordinance, unless otherwise 
authorized by the City.  On Saturday, from 8am to 6pm.  No work on Sunday & Holiday, unless a 
waiver is authorized by Public Services with at least a 48 hours advanced notice. 
 
The City shall assure that neither the prime contractor nor any subcontractor shall be allowed to 
perform one hundred percent (100%) of their work on this project on nights, weekends, or County 
recognized holidays, and shall assure that the prime contractor and all subcontractors shall, at a 
minimum, perform work on this project for the duration of one regular working day.  The 
Municipality may request DES for a waiver to the above requirement should the nature of the project 
so necessitate, and in such instance, DES may, at its discretion, grant the Municipality such waiver. 
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Q5:  Permits required?  Permit Fee waived?   
A5:  Permit Fees are to be reimbursed by the Permit Fee Allowance.  Dewatering permit, NPDES 
permit may be required.   
 
Q6:  SFWMD may require an engineer to certify (sign/seal) a dewatering plan; will Mathews 
Consulting perform this task?   
A6:  The City or Mathews Consulting will not sign/seal a contractors dewatering plan.  The contractor will be 
responsible to have the plan signed/sealed.   
 
Q7:  Is this pre-bid meeting mandatory?   
A7:  No, the pre-bid meeting is non-mandatory.   
 
 
Clarifications 
 
1. When questions raised are deemed appropriate by the Engineer, in its sole discretion, they shall be 
answered in the form of Addenda.  No oral answers to questions will be given.  All Addenda so issued shall 
become a part of the Contract Documents, and must be acknowledged.  To receive consideration, such 
questions shall be submitted in writing, by US mail, fax or email to: Ms. Hirut Darge, Finance Department, 
City of Lake Worth, 7 N. Dixie Hwy., Lake Worth, FL 33460, E-mail: hdarge@lakeworth.org, Phone (561) 
586-1651, Fax (561) 586-1750 (refer to page 12 of 38).  
 
2. Pre-construction meeting will be held immediately upon execution of the contract by the City. City 
anticipates issuing the Notice of Award within 1 week of bid opening and have the contract approved at the 
City Commission meeting in July or August. City Commission meetings occur on the first and third Tuesday 
of every month.  The contract also needs to be approved by the Palm Beach County’s Department of Economic 
Sustainability.  The pre-construction meeting is projected to be early September, 2015.  
 
3. The Contractor must provide door hangers a few days prior to beginning construction with a block by 
block alert, notification must include 2 blocks north and south of the work at minimum. 
 
4. Note that there are some old water mains in the project area that the Contractor needs to be careful around.  
As a result, vibratory compaction rollers are not permitted.  The City will assist Contractor with location of 
the existing Lake Worth utilities.  Only City staff are permitted to operate the existing valves.   
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Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below.  This 
Addendum forms an integral part of the IFB documents and therefore must be executed and 
submitted with you proposal.   
 
 
Issued By: City of Lake Worth    Signed By: _____________________ 
  Finance Office       Hirut Darge 
  June 12, 2015            Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
PROPOSER/Company  
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________    
 
Signed By: _____________________________ Print Name: __________________________ 
 
Title: __________________________________________   Date: ______________________ 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Pre-Bid Conference Sign-In sheet 
Cc: Attendees 
 Felipe Lofaso – Lake Worth 
 Dave Mathews - MC 
 MC File #1738 
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